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Environmental Health & Drinking Water Branch

EHS Circular Letter #2021-94 

TO:  Directors' of Health 
Chief Sanitarians' 

FROM:  Lori J. Mathieu  
Branch Chief, Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

DATE:  December 9, 2021 

SUBJECT: Transition of Recreation Program – Public Pools, Public Swimming Areas & Family Campgrounds 

The Department of Public Health wishes to announce that with the retirement of Pamela Scully, Sanitary Engineer 3, the 

duties of the Recreation Program that covers public pools, public swimming areas and family campgrounds will be 

transferred to the Environmental Engineering Program effective January 1, 2022. All inquiries/submissions should be 

directed to: 

Matthew A. Pawlik, P.E., R.S. 

Sanitary Engineer III 

Environmental Engineering Program 

Department of Public Health 

410 Capitol Avenue, MS#12SEW 

P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, CT 06134-0308 

Phone 860-509-7384 Fax 860-509-7295 

E-mail matthew.pawlik@ct.gov

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Matt Pawlik via email at matthew.pawlik@ct.gov 

c: Heather Aaron, MPH, LNHA, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 

Jim Vannoy, MPH, Section Chief, Environmental Health Section, DPH 
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